
 

MARSHALL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
NOVEMBER 15, 2017 

 
 

 
 
 



Marshall Creek Community Development District 
SEVERN TRENT SERVICES, MANAGEMENT SERVICES DIVISION 

210 North University Drive • Suite 702 • Coral Springs, Florida 33071 
Phone: (954) 603-0033 • Fax: (954) 345-1292 

 
November 8, 2017 
 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Marshall Creek 
Community Development District 
 
 
Dear Board Members:  
 
A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Marshall Creek Community Development 
District will be held Wednesday, November 15, 2017 beginning at 4:00 p.m. at the Marshall 
Creek Amenity Center, 625 Palencia Club Drive, St. Augustine, Florida.  Following is the 
advance agenda for the meeting:  

 
1. Roll Call 
2. Audience Comments 
3. Approval of the Minutes of the October 18, 2017 Meeting  
 A. Discussion of Open Items 
4. Business Matters 

A. Consideration of the Audit Engagement with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines and 
Frank for Fiscal Year 2017  

 B. Discussion of MCCDD / Club Agreement Regarding the Village Green  
5. Engineer’s Report  

A. Maintenance Building Update - Consideration of Change Orders #9 & #10 and 
Requisitions #35 & #36 

B. Boardwalk Repair Update - Lowe Structures Site Visit Report  
6. Operations Manager’s Report  

A. SJCSO Off-Duty Roving Patrol Violation Report  
7. Manager’s Report  

A. Consideration of Resolution 2018-1 - Designating Primary Administrative Office  
 8. Attorney’s Report  

 9. Supervisors’ Requests 
10. Approval of October 2017 Check Register and Invoices 
11. Adjournment 
 

 
Enclosed for your review is a copy of the draft minutes of the October 18, 2017 meeting and the 
October 2017 check register and invoices.  Additionally, enclosed for your consideration is an 
engagement letter with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines and Frank for the Fiscal Year 2017 audit 
and Resolution 2018-1 designating a primary administrative office for the District.   
 



Marshall Creek CDD 
November 8, 2017 
Page 2 
 
Under the Engineer’s Report, we have included change orders and requisitions for the 
maintenance building and a site visit report on the Boardwalk from the structural engineer for 
your consideration.   
 
The Operations Manager’s Report and SJCSO Off-Duty Roving Patrol Violation are enclosed for 
your review.  
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature.  I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  In 
the meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me at (904) 940-6044, extension 40592. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Janice Eggleton Davis 
 
Janice Eggleton Davis/ms 
District Manager  
 
Cc: Jonathan Johnson   Katie Buchanan  Jennifer Gillis 
 Gabriel McKee   City of St. Augustine  Warren Bloom 
 Ryan Stilwell  Helen Ciesla   Beth Grossman 
 Hawley Smith, Jr.   Kim Shine    Walter O’Shea  
 Brett Sealy 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Third Order of Business 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
MARSHALL CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Marshall Creek 

Community Development District was held on Wednesday, October 18, 2017 at 4:00 

p.m. at the Marshall Creek Amenity Center, 625 Palencia Club Drive, St. Augustine, 

Florida.   

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Howard Hoffman Chairman  
 Howard Entman  Vice Chairman  
 Kirk Kemmish Assistant Secretary  
 Scott Raybuck  Assistant Secretary 
  
 Also present were: 
 
 Janice Eggleton Davis District Manager  
 Jonathan Johnson District Counsel (via phone) 
 Katie Buchanan HGS (via phone) 
 Beth Grossman  Assistant Property Manager 
 Erin Gunia Director of Amenities & Strategic 

Planning 
 Roy Hutcherson Director of Grounds & Engineering 
 Residents  
  

 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the October 
18, 2017 Marshall Creek Board of Supervisors meeting.   
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call  
 Mr. Hoffman called the meeting to order and Board and Staff identified 

themselves for the record.  

  

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  
 Mr. Bill Fields inquired if there are plans for a grand opening or ribbon cutting for 

the maintenance building.  

o Mr. Hoffman noted it is an excellent idea.  Mr. Hutcherson has talked 

about it; we will have a chance for people to see the new building.    



October 18, 2017  Marshall Creek CDD 

 2 

 Ms. Laurelle Zamparelli addressed the multi-use path noting there are low 

branches overhanging it.   

o Mr. Hoffman requested Mr. Hutcherson take a look at it to see what 

trimming needs to be done.   

o Ms. Zamparelli noted there are sprinkler heads that need to be adjusted.  

She also inquired if they can send a community notice to community 

bicyclists providing some guidelines for passing walkers.   

o Ms. Gunia will be sending out a community survey and they can include 

something at that time.   

 Mr. Kemmish addressed communicating with the golf pros and golfers about 

using the road rather than the multi-use path.   

 Mr. Jim Newhall addressed the perimeter fence blown down that runs along 

Sophia / Corbatta noting residents of the subdivision are coming into Palencia.  

He read a sign that was attached to the fence by one of the residents of the 

subdivision.   

o Mr. Hoffman noted if the fence is behind someone’s house it is the 

homeowners’ responsibility to maintain it.   

o Discussion continued on the perimeter fence and responsibility for the 

same with it being requested that Mr. Hutcherson inspect the area to 

determine if the CDD should be doing the repairs.   

 Mr. John Gall suggested auditing for fences problems.   

 Mr. Hoffman addressed the new security firm and systems.   

 Mr. Arthur Groover, RAMCO, provided an update of the transition noting it will 

be effective November 1.   

 Mr. Kemmish inquired about staffing.   

o Mr. Groover noted they retained four officers from the current firm and 

discussed their experienced staff that will be assigned to Palencia / 

Sweetwater Creek.  

o Discussion continued on staffing.   

 Ms. Perna addressed a courtesy call to residents after 11:00 p.m. when someone is 

at the gate.   



October 18, 2017  Marshall Creek CDD 

 3 

o Mr. Groover noted this is something they can work out and put in place.   

 A resident addressed lighting at the guard gate(s).   

o Mr. Groover noted it is something they can look into and make 

recommendations to the Board.   

 Mr. Raybuck inquired where Mr. Groover is based.   

o Mr. Groover noted he is five minutes away at the business park center at I-

95.   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the 
September 20, 2017 Meeting  

 

On MOTION by Dr. Entman seconded by Mr. Raybuck, 
with all in favor, the minutes of the September 20, 2017 
meeting were approved.  

 

 A. Discussion of Open Items   
 Dr. Entman inquired about the status of the speed limit signs.   

o Ms. Grossman noted they heard today the check has been received and it 

is anticipated the signs will ship in a two-week timeframe.   

o Mr. Hutcherson noted it may be a little longer than the two weeks for 

installation as they are working on the poles the signs will be placed on.   

 Mr. Kemmish addressed the easement with RaceTrac.     

o Mr. Hoffman noted the plan has changed and the entrance will be off of 

Route 1.   

o Dr. Entman noted there is a sign on the property regarding a public 

hearing and he will try to get some information.   

 Mr. Kemmish provided an update on Regalo Road paving.   

o They have been told if they pave the road, it will change it from a 

community road to a county connector road and will require the 

installation of sidewalks and other things such as drainage.  

o The cost estimate has gone from $250,000 to $485,000.   

o If a traffic study were to show an increase in traffic, then the remaining 

portion to US 1 would have to be paved.   



October 18, 2017  Marshall Creek CDD 

 4 

o Impact fees were addressed for a connector road versus collector road.   

o Mr. Johnson noted they have put in requests for a meeting with the County 

Commissioner but have not yet received a favorable response post 

hurricane.  They will keep trying.   

o Discussion followed on whether the community would get their money 

back with Mr. Kemmish noting yes, it is a no/low interest loan.   

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Matters 
 A. Ratification of License Agreement - Sweetwater Creek CDD Property 

Easement  
 Mr. Hoffman outlined the ratification request noting they needed a staging area 

for the maintenance building construction.  SCCDD gave them an easement for 

some land which he has signed but Board ratification is needed.   

 
On MOTION by Mr. Kemmish seconded by Mr. Raybuck, 
with all in favor, execution of the License Agreement - 
Sweetwater Creek CDD Property Easement was ratified.  

 

 B. Consideration of Hines/MCL Request and Bill of Sale for Mail Kiosk 
 Mr. Hoffman outlined the request noting in the new area of Palencia the post 

office will not deliver to homes and are going to require cluster boxes.  The 

request is for MCCDD to take ownership of the cluster boxes.   

  The CDD would be responsible for the long term maintenance of the cluster 

boxes.   

 Ms. Davis noted in other Districts the HOA owns the cluster boxes.  There would 

be ongoing maintenance and replacement costs.   

 Discussion continued on ownership with it being noted the POA would have to 

ability to assess a certain group for the maintenance/replacement.   

 Mr. Johnson noted if he had to choose he would pick the POA, but he does not 

have a legal problem with the CDD taking ownership.   

 Discussion continued on the cluster boxes with Ms. Grossman noting the POA 

does not own any assets or have maintenance people.    

 This item was tabled to pass on to the POA.  

 



October 18, 2017  Marshall Creek CDD 

 5 

 C. Discussion of Bank Proposal on Delinquent Commercial Parcel 
 Mr. Johnson noted this a informational item; there is no specific proposal, but 

there is a proposal taking shape.  This is the parcel pulled off the tax roll in order 

to allow for foreclosure action, if necessary.   

o The developer appears to have informally agreed with the property owner 

to provide a reduction in the development rights associated with the 

parcel.  This is important to the District as assessments are based on what 

particular rights are given to a parcel - such as how many square feet of 

commercial space does it have allocated to it.   

o The property owner would have to pay down the existing debt to the 

commercial square footage they actually intend to develop, would have to 

bring current the outstanding amount, and then could move forward with 

an appropriately sized assessment for Debt and O&M.   

o Mr. Hoffman inquired if the property owner would have to pay back CDD 

fees.  

o Mr. Johnson noted yes, but what he has heard is they would like to pay 

arrears only to the rights they plan to develop.  Those assessments are on 

the tax roll and the St. Johns County Tax Collector will not accept a partial 

payment.   

o This is just a report and if they have something concrete in future months, 

they will bring it to the Board.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Engineer’s Report  
 A. Maintenance Building Update  
 Mr. Hutcherson reported on the following:      

o It appears they are about 10 days to two weeks behind schedule.      

 Ms. Davis noted she has a comment from Mr. Stilwell and handed out Requisition 

34 for ratification, a copy of which is incorporated hereby.   

 Discussion followed on the amount of the requisition with it being noted Ms. 

Davis will give Ms. Miller some direction on future items noting the Board’s 

consensus that nothing less $1,000 needs a requisition.    

 



October 18, 2017  Marshall Creek CDD 

 6 

On MOTION by Mr. Kemmish seconded by Mr. Raybuck, 
with all in favor, Requisition 34 in the amount of $200.43 
was approved.   

 

 Mr. Hoffman continued the discussion on the maintenance building noting the 

plan was to move people and equipment once the facility was completed.  There 

has been a long term relationship with the Club for rent at $400 per month and 

they now want to raise the amount substantially.  The intent is to tell them no and 

move out at this time.   

o There are outstanding issues with the Club regarding the use of chemicals 

for which the CDD has not been reimbursed, which has partially been 

deducted from the $400 per month.   

o The other issue is a water pump that runs across North Loop from the 

driving range that feeds water to the maintenance building.  When the road 

was put in it had to be capped and the water supply cutoff.   

o The pipe would run under the road and the Club would like the flow of 

water restored.  It makes sense to get the pipe out from under the road and 

place it where an easement can be provided to the Club for them to access 

it.  It will cost the CDD approximately $4,000 to do so.   

o Mr. Hoffman noted the intent is to roll all three of these items together and 

speak with Mr. Underwood.   

o Discussion followed on whether Mr. Hoffman should address these issues 

with the Club.   

o Discussion followed on a change in Club policy regarding membership for 

future residents.   

o Discussion continued on the maintenance facilities and outstanding issues 

with the majority of the Board being in consensus that Mr. Hoffman 

should address them with Mr. Underwood to negotiate the best deal he 

can.  

 
B. Boardwalk Repair Update   



October 18, 2017  Marshall Creek CDD 

 7 

 Ms. Davis noted Mr. Stilwell reported a site visit was performed last week with 

the Structural Engineer and they are awaiting the report on the new damage to the 

boardwalk.    

 A resident noted the fishing pier was further damaged by Hurricane Irma and is 

now tilted at the last piece out into the water.   

 The commitment from FEMA for Hurricane Matthew was addressed with it being 

noted they continue to work with FEMA and will include the newest damage.   

 Discussion followed on a timeline for repair with it being noted it will be well 

over a year.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Operations Manager’s Report 
A. SJSO Off-Duty Roving Patrol Violation and Vandalism  

 Ms. Grossman reviewed the Off-Duty Roving Patrol report.       

 Mr. Kemmish inquired on the status of replacing missing street signs?   

o Mr. Hutcherson noted they are trying to find a source to replace the posts.   

o Mr. Kemmish noted they should try to get the street name signs back up.  

 Dr. Entman inquired about the garbage along the streets.   

o Ms. Grossman noted they cannot get a schedule from the county; they just 

say they are working on it and hiring more contractors.  

o Dr. Entman inquired if can be part of the clean up mitigation with FEMA.   

o Ms. Buchanan noted she will have to look into it.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Manager’s Report 
 A. Consideration of Motion Assigning Fund Balance   
 Motion Assigning Fund Balance as of 9/30/17 

o Operating Reserves - $900,151 

o Reserves - Field - $440, 675  

o Reserves - Parks - $7,838  

o Reserves - Landscaping - $39,986 

o Reserves - Swim & Fitness Clubhouse - $18,558 

o Reserves - Swimming Pools - $132,635 

o Reserves - Tennis Courts - $24,853 

 



October 18, 2017  Marshall Creek CDD 

 8 

On MOTION by Mr. Raybuck seconded by Mr. Kemmish, 
with all in favor, the motion assigning Fund Balance as 
outlined was approved.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Attorney’s Report  
 There being no further report, the next item followed.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests 
There being none, the next item followed.    

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of September 2017 
Financial Reports and Approval of 
Check Register and Invoices  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kemmish seconded by Dr. Entman, 
with all in favor, the September 2017 financials were 
accepted and the Check Register and Invoices were 
approved.   

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment    
There being no further business,      

 

On MOTION by Dr. Entman seconded by Mr. Raybuck, 
with all in favor, the meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

 

_____________________________ __________________________ 
Janice Eggleton Davis Howard Hoffman  
Secretary  Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4A. 
  





















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4B  











 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  



5A 































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5B. 
  



10 1









Attachment #1

Pmoss
Image

pmoss
Callout
BEGINNING OF BOARDWALK

pmoss
Callout
TERMINUS OF BOARDWALK - SEE C104

pmoss
PolyLine

pmoss
Callout
SEE SHEET C104

pmoss
PolyLine

pmoss
Callout
SEE SHEET C103

pmoss
PolyLine

pmoss
Callout
SEE SHEET C105

pmoss
PolyLine

pmoss
Callout
SEE SHEET C102

pmoss
Arrow

pmoss
Text Box
NORTH

pmoss
Text Box
OVERALL BOARDWALK AERIAL AND PLAN LAYOUTS

Pmoss
PolyLine

Pmoss
Callout
SEE SHEET C101

Pmoss
Cloud

Pmoss
Callout
REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF DESTOYED JOISTS AND DECKING

Pmoss
Cloud

Pmoss
Callout
REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF DESTOYED JOISTS AND DECKING



·-

N83'57'12''E±CH=80. 78' 
R=204.13' L=Bl.31' 

8'x8' 

CONCRETE 
LANDING 

�--";:-......... 

MEAN HIGH WATER LINE 
ELEVATION 1:15', NAVD 1988

. AS LOCATED ON 10/01/97.

·, 
\ 
I 

S89"50'18"E 22.65'--'-----

N79'37'27"E 8.01·-
,,,.

��"'

N69"05'59''E 22.53'--

N89'50'18"W. 13.62' 

N85'46'09"E±CH= 12.44'
·R=304.1T. L=/2.44' 

.-·-/ 

S84'58' 15"W±CIJ=20.36'
- R=296. 17' L-20.36' 

• ,,___ S69'05'59"W 13.59'

S79'37'21'W 8.01'

' 1'-----'S19'11 '22"W 15.68'l'r!lbVN::<..\I V'\ ./ . 
__ ,....

,..
,.,

� S29'42'50''W 8.01'

S84'36'43"£ 32.54' MEAN HIGH WATER LINE 
S74'04'27"E 16.39' �.

. 
7 S87'55'2a "f±CH=,22.53'

R= 196.£ ' L=22.55' 

\) 

ELEVATION 1.15' NAVD 19 8 
AS LOCATED ON 10/01/97. 

S84'36'43"£ 8.01�
h84'51 '50" E 16.41'

59.43' 
S84'36'4J"E

N84'36'4J"W
59.42' 

N74'04'21'W 16. 9'

N84'36'4J''W 8.01'

----'\ 

�/ _,, �,=-,...2 
C) 1 C202 . 

<sa4·5 · 0""1 

B.4.4.V,,, " N84'36'4J"W
/ 32.54' 

"------------
Nl7'55'10"E±CH=67.5i'--�

N88'12'52"E R= 196.02' L=67.85'
3,23' 

�

__,____ S77'55'24"W+ CH=?0,29'
.'?=204.02' L=l0.65' 

·- S88'12'52°W 3.29'

..__ ___ N87'55'47"W+CH=23.50'
R=204.02' L-23.51' 

SOUTH BOARDWALK FRAMING PLAN-EAST TERMINUS 

NOTES: 

1.--!:IB_-- INDICATES HANDRAIL PER DETAIL� 
cf�o3 

2. BENT SPACING IS MEASURE ALONG THE BOARDWALK CENTERLINE

-N-

NBZ2
R=1 

P--ALENCIA 

THE 
' ' ' 

TOLAMATO-

RIVER 

BOARDWALKS 

PLAI-INERS & ENGINEERS 

13901 Su1!cn !'ml: Drll'll Sooth, Suitt 200 

J�lll,, IJO!lda 32224-0229 

Fla. Certlf!!lllllof Aulhorizllllonflo., 0000405 

SY!_lergy 
· Structural

Engineering 

11/J/J C-, lJlrd Jscbmrill", Jfiri/,_ 32211 (///JI} 714-51111 

777'.717 7 fl 

REVISIONS: 

DATE ; __ �O""C"-"TO=l3e=E=R -"'15:,_;2=0,ec<Z/3,,______ 

PRO£CT NO. : l.:,712-<Zl<ZIB-01 

DESIGNED BY :_6=J=L ____ _ 

DRAWN BY : AGO .. ________ __ 

CHECKEDBY:_T=WO=-----� 

---SCALE: 1:30 C) 

+ 

C101 Attachment #2

pmoss
Callout
BEGINNING OF BOARDWALK

Pmoss
Callout
R/R (1) GIRDER ON EAST SIDE BRIDGE PILES 

Pmoss
Line

Pmoss
PolyLine

Pmoss
Callout
JOISTS AND DECKING DAMAGED BY HURRICANE IRMA - PILES TO REMAIN.R/R GIRDERS, INCLUDING JOISTS, DECKING AND WOOD CURB PER DETAILS. REMOVE AND RE-INSTALL (2) BENCHES

Pmoss
Callout
BEGIN WORK

Pmoss
Line

Pmoss
PolyLine

Pmoss
Callout
BOARDWALK TO REMAIN

Pmoss
PolyLine

Pmoss
Callout
JOISTS AND DECKING DAMAGED BY HURRICANE IRMA - PILES TO REMAIN.R/R GIRDERS, INCLUDING JOISTS, DECKING AND WOOD CURB PER DETAILS. REMOVE AND RE-INSTALL (2) BENCHES

Pmoss
Callout
EDGE OF MARSH



. MEAN. HIGH WATER LINE 
E.L[VAT/QN 1,15', NA\/D 1988 
AS LOCATED ON 10/01/97. 

=----

. �

MEAN HIGH WATER LINE 
ELEVATION 1.15', NAVD 1988 
AS LOCATED ON 10/01/97. 

----M
c:--:------_:_i---· 

N73'02'09"E 8.01' 

N6Z30'42"E 12.66'� 

N75'48'02"E±CH=50.97' 
R= 145.90' L=51.23' 

N85"50"13"E. 18.89"

� 

N69'49'48"E±CH==112.71' 
R=204.36' L=/14.19' 

' 

) 
S85'50' 1 J"W 

18.89' 

N8J'J4'25"E 
12.59' S69'49'48"W± CH= 108.29' 

R=196.36' L=/09.72' 

. - S60'31 '20"W±CH=47.97'

l . 
R=203.82' L=48.09'.

J-S59'l2'50"W 16.85' 
iYP ,__ . ..___ S7J'02'09"W 8.01' 

. Ci 
yNo ............ TYP --ss·s·o7'Js"w 18.44'. 

/ 1 UNO 
S8305 '05"W± CH=27. 61' C102 C201 

R=203.82' l=27.63' 

SOUTH BOARDWALK FRAMING PLAN-MARSH BRIDGES 

NOTES: 

1. -- HR -- - INDICATES HANDRAI� PER DETAILt::::I:::i
C1�03 

2. BENT SPACING IS MEASURE ALONG THE BOARDWALK CENTERLINE

S77'36'51"W±CH"'44.13' 
R= 153.90' L=44.29' 

\ 

-N-

_rrmr r mrm:rr , 

-P�ENCIA

THE 

TOLAMATO 

RIVER 

BOARDWALKS 

Prosser Hallocl< 
PLANNEREI & ENGINEERS 

13901 Sut!On l'ml: Drive South, Sutt& 200 
Jad<s,,ir,lfio, f!Mdn 32224-!l22'1 

p,904.11'1.3'5$ 1. m.mam ,. �

Fla. Certiflrom of Aulhori:rotion No.: 00)0405 

SY_!lergy 
Structural 

Engineering 

JI/}/} r-i, l1mJ /fflJ10ll,f11e, J'lorib. 3Z!l1 (IOI} 711-5JIJ! 

REVISIONS: 

DATE: OCTO6ER IS, 201?>..3. ___ _  . . .  

PROJECT NO. ;_liqJ12-IZJ@B-IZJI 

DESlGNED BY :---'G=J=L'------

DRAWN BY :
---'A�Ci,�O::__ ____ _ 

w 
CHECKED BY :_Te.,:,W:.,::O _____ � 

�---------------�SCALE: 1:30 Q 

I 
l + 

SHEET TITLE 

SOUTH 
BOARDWALK 
FRAMING 

Attachment #3

pmoss
Callout
R/R (1) GIRDER ON WEST SIDE BRIDGE PILES 

pmoss
Line

pmoss
PolyLine

pmoss
Arrow

pmoss
Line

pmoss
Arrow

pmoss
Callout
JOISTS AND DECKING DAMAGED BY HURRICANE - PILES TO REMAIN.R/R (24) SETS OF GIRDERS, INCLUDING JOISTS, DECKING AND WOOD CURB PER DETAILS. REMOVE AND RE-INSTALL (2) BENCHES

Pmoss
Callout
BOARDWALK TO REMAIN

Pmoss
Callout
EDGE OF MARSH



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 



 
Marshall Creek CDD 

October 1 - 31, 2017 Operations Report 
 

Operations Management Team 
• E-blasts Sent Included the Following: 

i. On Behalf of Management Team - Community Update on Hurricane Irma Recovery Efforts, New Security 
Vendor Beginning November 1st 

ii. On Behalf of the Amenities/Fitness Centers – October 20th Fall Festival, Addition of New Spinning Class, 
Resident Survey and Community Updates 

iii. On Behalf of the Tennis Facility  – Oktoberfest Social 
• Finalized Contract with New Vendor Beginning Security Operations on November 1st 
• Completed Order for Radar Signage With Vendor, Expected to Ship the Week of November 6th 
• Continue to Administer SJC Off-Duty Deputies Patrols Program to Include Scheduling, Logs, and Payments  

 
Landscape Maintenance 

• Preventative/Seasonal Applications Throughout the Community: 
i. Brown Patch Preventative Application to All St. Augustine and Zoysia Turf 
ii. Fertilizer to All Citrus, Palm, Ornamental Trees and Bermuda Turf 
iii. Plant Protectant to All Cypress Trees, Sago Palms and Fakahatchee Grass 
iv. Foliar Fertilizer to All Rose Bushes and Annual Plantings 
v. Sprayed Weeds in All Flower Beds 

• Cut Back All Fakahatchee Grass  
• Conducted General Clean-up of Vale Drive Median Park 
• Repaired Three Mainline Breaks 
• Performed Maintenance to Irrigation Lines in Village Center III Neighborhood 
• Replaced Storm Damaged Trees in Village Lakes Neighborhood 

 
Engineering 

• Guardhouses: 
i. South Loop Parkway 

o Repaired Exit Gate Arm 
o Replaced Leaking A/C Unit  

ii. North Loop Parkway 
o Pressure Washed Building  
o Repaired Blower in A/C Unit 
o Repaired Resident Entry Gate Arm 

iii. Installed New In Bound Gates at Las Calinas  
• Replaced Damaged Pedestrian Signage in Village Center IV Neighborhood 
• Repaired Damaged Lighting in Hannah Park Lane Neighborhood Park 
• Replaced Railing Caps Throughout Santa Teresa Neighborhood 
• Repaired the Lower Pump Fitting, Upper Large Bowl Pump and Vault Lighting in Village Center Fountain 

 
Swim and Fitness Facilities 

• Continue to Hold Approximately 30 Classes Per Week Between Both Amenity Centers 
• Hosted a Very Successful Fall Festival With Approximately 800 People in Attendance 
• Have Begun Preliminary Planning of the Annual Tree Lighting Event on December 1st 
• Reaching Out to Vendors With an Interest in Providing Food From the Pool Snack Bar 
• Compiled and E-blasted Annual Survey to Community 
• Maintenance Issues Addressed by Engineering at MCCDD Amenity Center, Unless Otherwise Noted: 

i. Repaired Lighting in Several Locations Throughout Both Facilities 
ii. Repaired Buckled Flooring in Mechanical Area of Aerobics Room 
iii. Repaired Exhaust Fan and Case for Steam Room Timer in Men’s Locker Room 
iv. Repaired Electrical Outlets in Women’s Locker Room - SCCDD 

 
Tennis Center 
• Hosted a Successful Oktoberfest Social With Approximately 30 Players Participating 
• Have Begun Making Plans for Upcoming Entry Level Junior Tournament to be Held on November 11th  
• Repaired Breaker Panel and Broken Sprinkler Near Courts 8 and 9 
• Trimmed All Palm Trees and Bushes and Installed Pine Straw Mulch  
• Continue to Replace Windscreens and Add New Material and Lines As Needed 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6A. 
  



Date:  
Improper Parking / 

Roadway Obstruction
Suspicious Activity or 

Traffic Violation
Adult Golf Cart 

Infraction
Juvenile Golf Cart 

Infraction
Suspicion of 

Illegal Substance Warning or Citation
Day of the 

Week Notes
10/11/17 1 1 verbal warning Wednesday 1 verbal warning for excessive speed

10/14/17 2 1
2 written warnings, 1 

verbal warning Saturday
2 written warnings for stop sign violation, 1 verbal 
warning for golf cart driving on sidewalk

10/15/17 5
2 written warnings & 3 

verbal warnings Sunday
2 written warnings stop sign violation, 3 verbal 
warnings speeding

10/21/17 1 1 written warning Saturday 1 warning for stop sign violation

10/30/17 4
3 verbals warnings & 1 

written warning Monday 1 warning for stop sign violation
October 2017 Totals 0 13 1 0 0

2017 YTD total 41 226 16 8 4
Month to Month Comparison

October 2016 Totals 0 26 3 0 0
October 2017 Totals 0 13 1 0 0

SJSO Off-Duty Roving Patrol Violation Log



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7A 



RESOLUTION 2018-1 
 

A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
DESIGNATING THE PRIMARY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
AND PRINCIPAL HEADQUARTERS OF THE DISTRICT AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Marshall Creek Community Development District (the “District”) is a 
local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes, being situated entirely within the St. Johns County, Florida; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District desires to designate its primary administrative office as the 
location where the District’s public records are routinely created, sent, received, maintained, and 
requested, for the purposes of prominently posting the contact information of the District’s Record’s 
Custodian in order to provide citizens with the ability to access the District’s records and ensure that 
the public is informed of the activities of the District in accordance with Chapter 119, Florida 
Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District additionally desires to specify the location of the District’s 
principal headquarters for the purpose of establishing proper venue under the common law home 
venue privilege applicable to the District. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. The District’s primary administrative office for purposes of Chapter 119, 
Florida Statutes, shall be located at 210 N. University Drive, Suite 702, Coral Springs, Florida, 
33071. 
 
 SECTION 2. The District’s principal headquarters for purposes of establishing proper 
venue shall be located at 175 Hampton Point Drive, Suite 4, St. Augustine, Florida, 32092 within 
St. Johns County, Florida. 
 
 SECTION 3.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 
 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 15th day of November, 2017. 
 
 
ATTEST:  MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
  
 
______________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Janice Eggleton Davis     Howard Hoffman  
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tenth Order of Business 
  



Pymt
Type

Check /
ACH No. Date Payee

Type Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account # Amount 
Paid

BB&T - GF NEW - (ACCT# XXXXX2195)

Check 8655 10/02/17 Vendor AT&T 10567-090217 904 599-9020 9/2-10/1/17 R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53902 $144.68
Check 8655 10/02/17 Vendor AT&T 10567-090217 904 599-9020 9/2-10/1/17 Communication - Telephone 001-541003-57205 $868.10
Check 8656 10/02/17 Vendor CLUBSYSTEMS GROUP SUP7078597 S&E CLUBCONNECT QTRLY Misc-Connection Computer 001-549016-53910 $255.00
Check 8656 10/02/17 Vendor CLUBSYSTEMS GROUP SUP7078597 S&E CLUBCONNECT QTRLY ProfServ-Info Technology 001-531020-57206 $1,215.00
Check 8657 10/02/17 Vendor DOWLING DOUGLAS CO. INC. 042655 BLACK RIBBON Office Supplies 001-551002-53910 $60.00
Check 8658 10/02/17 Vendor DOWNEY'S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41-13882 TOILET TISSUE, CUPS R&M-General 001-546001-57206 $86.59
Check 8658 10/02/17 Vendor DOWNEY'S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41-13858 WASTEBASKET, BLACK LINER R&M-Gate 001-546034-52901 $68.62
Check 8659 10/02/17 Vendor ERIN GUNIA CREEK-092517 REIMB AED SUPERSTORE 9/19/17 Office Supplies 001-551002-57205 $131.00
Check 8660 10/02/17 Vendor FEDEX  5-934-15169 SERVICE FOR 9/14/17 Postage and Freight 001-541006-51301 $23.73
Check 8661 10/02/17 Vendor FPL                           SEPTEMBER-17 SERVICE FOR 8/7 THRU 9/6/17 Electricity - Streetlighting 001-543013-53903 $7,094.83
Check 8661 10/02/17 Vendor FPL                           SEPTEMBER-17 SERVICE FOR 8/7 THRU 9/6/17 Utility - General 001-543001-57205 $3,232.31
Check 8661 10/02/17 Vendor FPL                           SEPTEMBER-17 SERVICE FOR 8/7 THRU 9/6/17 Electricity - General 001-543006-57206 $1,204.43
Check 8661 10/02/17 Vendor FPL                           SEPTEMBER-17 SERVICE FOR 8/7 THRU 9/6/17 R&M-Gate 001-546034-52901 $205.15
Check 8662 10/02/17 Vendor GARY PERNA GP091417 SECURITY FOR 9/10-9/12/17 Contracts-Roving Patrol 001-534099-52901 $280.00
Check 8663 10/02/17 Vendor HINES PALENCIA PROPERTY 092717 PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 9/29/17 ProfServ-Field Management 001-531016-53910 $9,458.33
Check 8664 10/02/17 Vendor HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 3032602 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-Buildings 001-546012-53901 $20.42
Check 8664 10/02/17 Vendor HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 3032602 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-Gate 001-546034-52901 $205.89
Check 8664 10/02/17 Vendor HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 5024156 SAKRETE, CONCRETE MIX, FENCE R&M-Signage 001-546085-53901 $13.80
Check 8664 10/02/17 Vendor HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 5024156 SAKRETE, CONCRETE MIX, FENCE R&M-Buildings 001-546012-53901 $29.98
Check 8665 10/02/17 Vendor HOPPING, GREEN & SAMS 95994 GENERAL COUNSEL 8/17 ProfServ-Legal Services 001-531023-51401 $6,455.00
Check 8666 10/02/17 Vendor JACOB MANNING JM091417 SECURITY FOR 9/6/17 Contracts-Roving Patrol 001-534099-52901 $140.00
Check 8667 10/02/17 Vendor LAMP SALES UNLIMITED, INC. 164254 LIGHTS FOR ST. AUGUSTINE ISLAN R&M-Roads & Alleyways 001-546081-53901 $242.10
Check 8667 10/02/17 Vendor LAMP SALES UNLIMITED, INC. 164016 TENNIS COURT LIGHTS/LIGHTS R&M-Roads & Alleyways 001-546081-53901 $87.00
Check 8667 10/02/17 Vendor LAMP SALES UNLIMITED, INC. 164016 TENNIS COURT LIGHTS/LIGHTS R&M-Court Maintenance 001-546017-57206 $435.30
Check 8668 10/02/17 Vendor LIL BITS, INC CREEK-091817 ISR SWIM LESSONS 8/28/17 Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $113.40
Check 8669 10/02/17 Vendor MOBILE MINI, INC 9002845917 RENTAL FOR 9/12 THRU 10/9/17 Rentals - General 001-544001-53902 $142.75
Check 8669 10/02/17 Vendor MOBILE MINI, INC 9002839054 RENTASL FOR 9/11 THRU 10/8/17 R&M-Vehicles 001-546104-53910 $130.25
Check 8670 10/02/17 Vendor MORGAN WHITE ADMINSTRATORS INC 654521 PAY PERIOD 10/1/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-53902 $833.24
Check 8670 10/02/17 Vendor MORGAN WHITE ADMINSTRATORS INC 654521 PAY PERIOD 10/1/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-57205 $375.56
Check 8670 10/02/17 Vendor MORGAN WHITE ADMINSTRATORS INC 654521 PAY PERIOD 10/1/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-57206 $286.42
Check 8670 10/02/17 Vendor MORGAN WHITE ADMINSTRATORS INC 654521 PAY PERIOD 10/1/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-52901 $65.78
Check 8670 10/02/17 Vendor MORGAN WHITE ADMINSTRATORS INC 654521 PAY PERIOD 10/1/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-53901 $52.63
Check 8671 10/02/17 Vendor N.Y. PIZZA CO 2384 STROMBOLI ONIONS Misc-Employee Meals 001-549015-57205 $22.78
Check 8672 10/02/17 Vendor NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0583 9/17 MONTHLY WEBSITE MAINT Printing and Binding 001-547001-53910 $220.00
Check 8672 10/02/17 Vendor NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0583 9/17 MONTHLY WEBSITE MAINT Advertising 001-548001-57205 $110.00

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 10/01/2017 to 10/31/2017

MARSHALL CREEK 
Community Development District



Pymt
Type

Check /
ACH No. Date Payee

Type Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account # Amount 
Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 10/01/2017 to 10/31/2017

MARSHALL CREEK 
Community Development District

Check 8672 10/02/17 Vendor NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0583 9/17 MONTHLY WEBSITE MAINT Advertising 001-548001-57206 $110.00
Check 8673 10/02/17 Vendor PALENCIA GOLF CLUB, LLC 201479 REIMB FOR 8/17 Op Supplies - Fuel, Oil 001-552030-53902 $895.56
Check 8673 10/02/17 Vendor PALENCIA GOLF CLUB, LLC 201479 REIMB FOR 8/17 Op Supplies - General 001-552001-53910 $177.41
Check 8673 10/02/17 Vendor PALENCIA GOLF CLUB, LLC 201479 REIMB FOR 8/17 Utility - Refuse Removal 001-543020-53902 $69.30
Check 8673 10/02/17 Vendor PALENCIA GOLF CLUB, LLC 201479 REIMB FOR 8/17 Electricity - General 001-543006-53902 $1,118.33
Check 8674 10/02/17 Vendor POOLSURE 131295574571 WATER MANAGEMENT SEASONAL R&M-Pools 001-546074-57205 $927.00
Check 8675 10/02/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON CREEK-091917 REIMB FOR 9/4 THRU 9/14/17 R&M-Vehicles 001-546104-53910 $211.96
Check 8675 10/02/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON CREEK-091917 REIMB FOR 9/4 THRU 9/14/17 R&M-Vehicles 001-546104-53910 $79.99
Check 8675 10/02/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON CREEK-091917 REIMB FOR 9/4 THRU 9/14/17 R&M-Boardwalks 001-546009-53910 $26.79
Check 8676 10/02/17 Vendor SUNBELT RENTALS CM65412399-002 RETURN MANLIFT R&M-Buildings 001-546012-53901 ($465.75)
Check 8676 10/02/17 Vendor SUNBELT RENTALS 66988941-001 LIFT BED TANDEM AXLE TRAILER Accounts Receivable 115000 $419.28
Check 8676 10/02/17 Vendor SUNBELT RENTALS CM66988941-002 RETURN LIFT BED TANDEM AXLE TRAILER Billback Expenses Developer 001-549921-53910 ($75.90)
Check 8676 10/02/17 Vendor SUNBELT RENTALS 71423058-0001 PORTABLE HEAT PUMP/AC R&M-Gate 001-546034-52901 $1,218.68
Check 8677 10/02/17 Vendor TASC IN1100787 COMBRA FOR 8/1-8/31/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-53902 $16.67
Check 8677 10/02/17 Vendor TASC IN1100787 COMBRA FOR 8/1-8/31/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-57205 $16.67
Check 8677 10/02/17 Vendor TASC IN1100787 COMBRA FOR 8/1-8/31/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-57206 $16.66
Check 8678 10/02/17 Vendor UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 09302017 COVERAGE 9/1 THRU 9/30/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-53902 $172.49
Check 8678 10/02/17 Vendor UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 09302017 COVERAGE 9/1 THRU 9/30/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-57205 $82.89
Check 8678 10/02/17 Vendor UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 09302017 COVERAGE 9/1 THRU 9/30/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-57206 $69.15
Check 8678 10/02/17 Vendor UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 09302017 COVERAGE 9/1 THRU 9/30/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-52901 $16.42
Check 8678 10/02/17 Vendor UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 09302017 COVERAGE 9/1 THRU 9/30/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-53901 $13.14
Check 8679 10/05/17 Vendor FLOWTRONEX PSI LLC 3313227996 ***Voided Voided**** $0.00
Check 8680 10/06/17 Vendor AETNA H5449243 COVERAGE PERIOD 10/1-10/31/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-53902 $4,196.00
Check 8680 10/06/17 Vendor AETNA H5449243 COVERAGE PERIOD 10/1-10/31/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-57205 $1,529.80
Check 8680 10/06/17 Vendor AETNA H5449243 COVERAGE PERIOD 10/1-10/31/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-57206 $1,246.80
Check 8680 10/06/17 Vendor AETNA H5449243 COVERAGE PERIOD 10/1-10/31/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-52901 $283.00
Check 8680 10/06/17 Vendor AETNA H5449243 COVERAGE PERIOD 10/1-10/31/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-53901 $226.40
Check 8681 10/06/17 Vendor AMASON'S PORTABLE TOILETS 409856 HANDI CAP RENTAL 9/9 THRU 10/6 R&M-Boardwalks 001-546009-53901 $156.40
Check 8682 10/06/17 Vendor AT&T 2353867305 171-799-7313 9/17 Communication - Telephone 001-541003-57206 $442.53
Check 8682 10/06/17 Vendor AT&T 10569-091617 904 824-6955 9/16-10/15/17 R&M-Gate 001-546034-52901 $300.94
Check 8683 10/06/17 Vendor CATHERINE NOELANI TAYLOR 092517 SPIN INSTRUCTOR Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $70.00
Check 8684 10/06/17 Vendor DEBOW'S APPLIANCE SERVICE CREEK-100317 ICE MACHINE RENTAL FOR 10/17 Rental/Lease - Vehicle/Equip 001-544003-57206 $132.08
Check 8685 10/06/17 Vendor DIRECT TV                     32408432908 SERVICE FOR 9/19-10/18/17 Utility - Cable TV Billing 001-543003-57206 $159.85
Check 8686 10/06/17 Vendor ERIN GUNIA CREEK-092717 REIMB FOR DVD AMAZON Op Supplies - Summer Camp 001-552033-57205 $26.61
Check 8687 10/06/17 Vendor ERIN M LANDRY 092517 CLASS INSTRUCTOR Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $35.00
Check 8688 10/06/17 Vendor FACILITIES MANAGEMENT EXPRESS LLC 4206 FMX SOFTWARE 10/1-10/31/18 R&M-Buildings 001-546012-53901 $3,575.00
Check 8689 10/06/17 Vendor FLORIDA PUMP SERVICE 64086 POOL PUMP REPLACED SEAL PLATE R&M-Pools 001-546074-57205 $2,245.00



Pymt
Type

Check /
ACH No. Date Payee

Type Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account # Amount 
Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 10/01/2017 to 10/31/2017

MARSHALL CREEK 
Community Development District

Check 8690 10/06/17 Vendor GAMMA SPORTS 25568 GAMMA TNT2 COS - Start Up Inventory 001-552143-57206 $479.14
Check 8691 10/06/17 Vendor GARY PERNA GP092117 SECURITY FOR 9/15,9/16, 9/20/17 Contracts-Roving Patrol 001-534099-52901 $490.00
Check 8692 10/06/17 Vendor GLENDA AVILE'S MALEWICKI 092517 CLASS INSTRUCTOR Contracts-Outside Fitness 001-534111-57202 $175.00
Check 8693 10/06/17 Vendor GLORIA MALONE 092517 CLASS INSTRUCTOR Contracts-Outside Fitness 001-534111-57202 $35.00
Check 8694 10/06/17 Vendor HEAD PENN/ RACQUET SPORTS 5192655369 XTREMESOFT GRIP OVERWRAP COS - Start Up Inventory 001-552143-57206 $83.15
Check 8695 10/06/17 Vendor HELEN CIESLA 092117 CELL PHONE REIMB FOR 7/17-9/17 Communication - Telephone 001-541003-53910 $128.73
Check 8696 10/06/17 Vendor HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 092217 PYRAMID POST CAP (IRMA) R&M-Buildings 001-546012-53901 $220.61
Check 8696 10/06/17 Vendor HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 3060306 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-Buildings 001-546012-57205 $44.94
Check 8697 10/06/17 Vendor HOPPING, GREEN & SAMS 95995 LEGAL SERVICE MONTHLY 8/17 ProfServ-Legal Services 001-531023-51401 $1,500.00
Check 8698 10/06/17 Vendor HUNTER INDUSTRIES INCORPORATED 2468454 RI IMMS GPRS P2P PLAN R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53902 $120.00
Check 8699 10/06/17 Vendor INTERSTATE BATTERIES 106947 ATCORE RECEIVED R&M-Pools 001-546074-57205 $88.95
Check 8700 10/06/17 Vendor J & L KOSCOE CORP., DBA 14753 BATTERY, FUSE KIT R&M-General 001-546001-57206 $181.47
Check 8700 10/06/17 Vendor J & L KOSCOE CORP., DBA 14684 BATTERY R&M-General 001-546001-57206 $104.97
Check 8701 10/06/17 Vendor JACK LEAKE 800 REMOVE TREE UPROOTED HURR IRMA R&M-Trees and Trimming 001-546099-53902 $2,000.00
Check 8701 10/06/17 Vendor JACK LEAKE 801 STUMP GRINDING HURRICANE IRMA R&M-Trees and Trimming 001-546099-53902 $100.00
Check 8701 10/06/17 Vendor JACK LEAKE 802 REMOVE PINE TREES IRMA R&M-Trees and Trimming 001-546099-53902 $2,600.00
Check 8702 10/06/17 Vendor JASON STEPHENS 100317 SOPHIA FENCE REPAIR IRMA R&M-Roads & Alleyways 001-546081-53901 $3,037.00
Check 8703 10/06/17 Vendor JERMAINE ANTONIO SOLOMON 092517 PERSONAL TRAINING Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $121.50
Check 8703 10/06/17 Vendor JERMAINE ANTONIO SOLOMON CREEK-092517 KIDS FITNESS Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $50.00
Check 8704 10/06/17 Vendor JIM SMELAND CREEK-100217 REIMB FOR CELL PHONE, TRACTOR Op Supplies - General 001-552001-53902 $50.00
Check 8704 10/06/17 Vendor JIM SMELAND CREEK-100217 REIMB FOR CELL PHONE, TRACTOR Op Supplies - General 001-552001-53902 $51.00
Check 8704 10/06/17 Vendor JIM SMELAND CREEK-092217 tools for a time reimb Op Supplies - General 001-552001-53902 $24.61
Check 8704 10/06/17 Vendor JIM SMELAND CREEK-092217 tools for a time reimb Op Supplies - General 001-552001-53902 $50.00
Check 8704 10/06/17 Vendor JIM SMELAND CREEK-092217 tools for a time reimb R&M-Equipment 001-546022-53902 $41.98
Check 8704 10/06/17 Vendor JIM SMELAND CREEK-092217-JULY CELL PHONE REIMB 7/17 Op Supplies - General 001-552001-51301 $52.12
Check 8705 10/06/17 Vendor JOSIE LYNN CARLETON CREEK-100217 CLASS INSTRUCTOR Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $35.00
Check 8706 10/06/17 Vendor L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. 508731 CONCRETE R&M-Signage 001-546085-53901 $234.58
Check 8706 10/06/17 Vendor L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. 508859 IRMA RAILING REPAIRS R&M-Buildings 001-546012-53901 $204.94
Check 8707 10/06/17 Vendor LAURA CORREA 092517 CLASS INSTRUCTOR Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $70.00
Check 8708 10/06/17 Vendor MARSHALL CREEK CDD 10032017 ***Voided Voided**** $0.00
Check 8709 10/06/17 Vendor MICHAEL KYPRISS 100217 LESSONS 9/25 AND 9/26/17 Payroll-Hourly 001-512002-57206 $206.25
Check 8709 10/06/17 Vendor MICHAEL KYPRISS CREEK-092517 TEACHING LESSONS Payroll-Hourly 001-512002-57206 $60.00
Check 8710 10/06/17 Vendor MIRANDA G BULGER 092517 CLASS INSTRUCTOR Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $140.00
Check 8711 10/06/17 Vendor MONICA FOURMAN 092517 CLASS INSTRUCTOR Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $210.00
Check 8712 10/06/17 Vendor MUNICIPAL CAPITAL CORP 900290817 PAYMENT #12 OF 36 Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip 001-564001-53902 $1,534.83
Check 8712 10/06/17 Vendor MUNICIPAL CAPITAL CORP 900010917 CONTRACT PMT# 8 OF 36 Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip 001-564001-53902 $1,613.39
Check 8713 10/06/17 Vendor MY RECEPTIONIST OS17260920 VOICE MAIL 9/20 THRU 10/17 Communication - Telephone 001-541003-53910 $27.00



Pymt
Type

Check /
ACH No. Date Payee

Type Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account # Amount 
Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 10/01/2017 to 10/31/2017

MARSHALL CREEK 
Community Development District

Check 8714 10/06/17 Vendor N.Y. PIZZA CO CREEK-092517 HOUSE SALAD, CHICKEN TENDERS Misc-Employee Meals 001-549015-57205 $15.74
Check 8715 10/06/17 Vendor NEWVENTURE OF JACKSONVILLE, INC 154090 10/17 JANITORIAL SERVICE Contracts-Janitorial Services 001-534026-57206 $500.00
Check 8716 10/06/17 Vendor OFFICE DEPOT                  964558224001 MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES Office Supplies 001-551002-57206 $122.62
Check 8717 10/06/17 Vendor PAUL MASTERS CREEK-092117 CELL PHONE REIMB FOR 8/17 Op Supplies - General 001-552001-53902 $30.00
Check 8717 10/06/17 Vendor PAUL MASTERS CREEK-092917 REIMB FOR OFFICE SUPPLIES Op Supplies - General 001-552001-53902 $30.00
Check 8718 10/06/17 Vendor PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC. 0810553007 SUPPLIES EMPLOYEE MEALS Misc-Employee Meals 001-549015-53902 $121.69
Check 8719 10/06/17 Vendor RENEE R YOOS 092517 CLASS INSTRUCTOR Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $105.00
Check 8720 10/06/17 Vendor REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-000846356 TRASH REMOVAL Utility - Refuse Removal 001-543020-57205 $143.68
Check 8720 10/06/17 Vendor REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-000846356 TRASH REMOVAL Utility - Refuse Removal 001-543020-57206 $143.67
Check 8720 10/06/17 Vendor REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-000843726 SERVICE FOR 9/7/17 Utility - Refuse Removal 001-543020-53902 $776.88
Check 8721 10/06/17 Vendor RESIDEX, LLC INV885173 PILLAR G INTRINSIC R&M-Grounds 001-546037-53902 $201.00
Check 8722 10/06/17 Vendor RONALD C. CULLUM 092517 TAI CHI Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $35.00
Check 8723 10/06/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON CREEK-092817 REIMB FOR Truck inspection R&M-Vehicles 001-546104-53910 $88.00
Check 8723 10/06/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON CREEK-092817 REIMB FOR Truck inspection R&M-Vehicles 001-546104-53910 $1,290.00
Check 8724 10/06/17 Vendor SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC 527162 SPARK PLUG R&M-Vehicles 001-546104-53910 $17.52
Check 8724 10/06/17 Vendor SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC 527157 CHOKE, BRAKE, SPARK PLUG R&M-Vehicles 001-546104-53910 $38.19
Check 8725 10/06/17 Vendor ST AUGUSTINE POWER HOUSE 168124 CARBURETOR R&M-Equipment 001-546022-53902 $57.99
Check 8725 10/06/17 Vendor ST AUGUSTINE POWER HOUSE 168123 TIRE & WHEEL ASSMB R&M-Equipment 001-546022-53902 $55.94
Check 8726 10/06/17 Vendor ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 091917-126261 532033-126261 8/19-9/19/17 R&M-Gate 001-546034-52901 $86.53
Check 8726 10/06/17 Vendor ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 091917-101723 514213-101723 8/19-9/19/17 R&M-Gate 001-546034-52901 $41.17
Check 8726 10/06/17 Vendor ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 091917-114659 514215-114659 8/19-9/19/17 Utility - General 001-543001-57205 $484.71
Check 8726 10/06/17 Vendor ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 091917-121119 514214-121119 8/19-9/19/17 Utility - Water & Sewer 001-543021-57206 $76.26
Check 8726 10/06/17 Vendor ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 091917-104785 514213-104785 8/19 THRU 9/19/1 Utility - General 001-543001-57205 $578.11
Check 8726 10/06/17 Vendor ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 14653-091917 514211-114653 8/19-9/19/17 Utility - Water & Sewer 001-543021-53903 $314.02
Check 8727 10/06/17 Vendor STACY ETTEL SE092117 SECURITY FOR 9/4,9/8,9/9,9/14, Contracts-Roving Patrol 001-534099-52901 $560.00
Check 8728 10/06/17 Vendor SUNBELT RENTALS 72751613 CANOPY Rentals - General 001-544001-53902 $635.97
Check 8728 10/06/17 Vendor SUNBELT RENTALS 71423058-0002 PORTABLE HEAT PUMP R&M-Gate 001-546034-52901 $798.68
Check 8729 10/06/17 Vendor SYNCHRONY BANK 15266268 SUPPLIES FOR FOUNTAIN REPAIR R&M-Fountain 001-546032-53901 $14.23
Check 8729 10/06/17 Vendor SYNCHRONY BANK 920776 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-Buildings 001-546012-53901 $221.34
Check 8730 10/06/17 Vendor TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 4948717 9/17 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL R&M-Gate 001-546034-52901 $46.00
Check 8730 10/06/17 Vendor TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 4948717 9/17 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL R&M-General 001-546001-57206 $23.00
Check 8730 10/06/17 Vendor TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 4948717 9/17 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL Contracts-Misc Labor 001-534025-57202 $46.00
Check 8731 10/06/17 Vendor VILLAGE KEY & ALARM, INC.     313328 MONITORING 10/1 TRU 12/31/17 Contracts-Misc Labor 001-534025-57202 $60.00
Check 8732 10/06/17 Vendor W. W. GAY FIRE & INTEGRATED   232887-1 WILKINS BACKFLOW Utility - Water & Sewer 001-543021-53901 $591.00
Check 8733 10/06/17 Vendor WESCO TURF SUPPLY INC. 40798753 BELT CVT PEDAL R&M-Vehicles 001-546104-53910 $127.17
Check 8734 10/06/17 Vendor WILSON SPORTING GOODS 4523373769 BURN 100 CV TNS FRM W/O CVR COS - Start Up Inventory 001-552143-57206 $126.91
Check 8735 10/06/17 Vendor ZENITH INSURANCE COMPANY 092717 # Z071669607 9/26/17-9/26/18 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-53902 $3,336.09



Pymt
Type

Check /
ACH No. Date Payee

Type Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account # Amount 
Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 10/01/2017 to 10/31/2017

MARSHALL CREEK 
Community Development District

Check 8735 10/06/17 Vendor ZENITH INSURANCE COMPANY 092717 # Z071669607 9/26/17-9/26/18 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-57205 $4,989.30
Check 8735 10/06/17 Vendor ZENITH INSURANCE COMPANY 092717 # Z071669607 9/26/17-9/26/18 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-57206 $1,516.18
Check 8735 10/06/17 Vendor ZENITH INSURANCE COMPANY 092717 # Z071669607 9/26/17-9/26/18 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-52901 $235.24
Check 8735 10/06/17 Vendor ZENITH INSURANCE COMPANY 092717 # Z071669607 9/26/17-9/26/18 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-53901 $188.19
Check 8736 10/16/17 Vendor RADARSIGN, LLC CREEK-100617 REF QUOTE TC600C-10/3/17 RADAR Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip 001-564001-52901 $7,693.40
Check 8737 10/16/17 Vendor AFLAC 406050 BILLING PERIOD 9/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-53902 $486.18
Check 8737 10/16/17 Vendor AFLAC 406050 BILLING PERIOD 9/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-57205 $106.89
Check 8737 10/16/17 Vendor AFLAC 406050 BILLING PERIOD 9/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-57206 $109.98
Check 8738 10/16/17 Vendor ART ON THE GO CREEK-100517 REFUND DEPOSIT 6/16/17 Deposits 220000 $50.00
Check 8739 10/16/17 Vendor AT&T 092817-0006 904 819-0006 9/28-10/27/17 R&M-Gate 001-546034-52901 $245.57
Check 8739 10/16/17 Vendor AT&T 092917-2565 904 829-2585 9/29 thru 10/28/1 R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53902 $134.42
Check 8740 10/16/17 Vendor CDW DIRECT LLC 100417 NEW ROUTER FOR SWEETWATER Billback Expenses Developer 001-549921-53910 $1,040.90
Check 8741 10/16/17 Vendor DARSCO, INC 874001 BASKET STRAINER, WAFER BUTTERL R&M-Pools 001-546074-57205 $1,027.88
Check 8741 10/16/17 Vendor DARSCO, INC 874335 MISC FOUNTAIN & POOL SUPPLIES R&M-Pools 001-546074-57205 $244.32
Check 8741 10/16/17 Vendor DARSCO, INC 874335 MISC FOUNTAIN & POOL SUPPLIES R&M-Fountain 001-546032-53901 $81.04
Check 8742 10/16/17 Vendor DOWNEY'S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41-13940 MOP Cleaning Supplies 001-551003-57205 $68.74
Check 8743 10/16/17 Vendor DUVAL PAINT & DECORATING, INC B0325681 ULTRA SPEC EGGSHELL R&M-Gate 001-546034-52901 $39.99
Check 8744 10/16/17 Vendor ERIN GUNIA 100317 REIMB AMAZON SUMMER CAMP 10/3/ Op Supplies - Summer Camp 001-552033-57205 $24.98
Check 8744 10/16/17 Vendor ERIN GUNIA 100917 REIMB CHAIR FRONT DESK Office Equipment 001-551005-57205 $117.14
Check 8745 10/16/17 Vendor GARY PERNA 10102017-FY17 OFF DUTY PATROL FOR 9/21&25 Contracts-Roving Patrol 001-534099-52901 $280.00
Check 8745 10/16/17 Vendor GARY PERNA 10102017-FY18 OFF DUTY PATROL FOR 10/1 Contracts-Roving Patrol 001-534099-52901 $140.00
Check 8746 10/16/17 Vendor HEAD PENN/ RACQUET SPORTS 5192658823 SYNTHETIC GUT PPS SET COS - Start Up Inventory 001-552143-57206 $144.86
Check 8747 10/16/17 Vendor HERNANDEZ, CHRIS CH100317 SECURITY FOR 9/23, 9/29/17 Contracts-Roving Patrol 001-534099-52901 $280.00
Check 8748 10/16/17 Vendor HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 6071343 WIRE BRUSH, FAUCET AERATOR R&M-Buildings 001-546012-57205 $11.16
Check 8749 10/16/17 Vendor JIVE COMMUNICATIONS, INC INV-000856179 PHONE EQUIPMENT Communication - Telephone 001-541003-57206 $112.71
Check 8749 10/16/17 Vendor JIVE COMMUNICATIONS, INC INV-000862559 FEE TO PORT Communication - Telephone 001-541003-57206 $5.00
Check 8750 10/16/17 Vendor KELLY ROY KEMP GP100317 SECURITY FOR 9/26/17 Contracts-Roving Patrol 001-534099-52901 $70.00
Check 8751 10/16/17 Vendor OFFICE DEPOT                  964273028001 COFFEE AND CORRECTION TAPE Office Supplies 001-551002-57205 $43.42
Check 8751 10/16/17 Vendor OFFICE DEPOT                  964273029001 BLADE Office Supplies 001-551002-57205 $4.74
Check 8752 10/16/17 Vendor PALENCIA ARB 09-17-SWIM PRORATA RENT 9/17 Contracts-Misc Labor 001-534025-57202 $69.23
Check 8753 10/16/17 Vendor PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 52378 POL0951238 10/1/17-10/1/18 Insurance - General Liability 001-545002-51301 $10,836.00
Check 8753 10/16/17 Vendor PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 52380 pk fl1 0064954 10/1-17-10/1/19 General Liability 50% 001-545002-51301 $6,149.00
Check 8753 10/16/17 Vendor PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 52380 pk fl1 0064954 10/1-17-10/1/19 Comm'l Property 50% 001-545009-57201 $31,325.50
Check 8753 10/16/17 Vendor PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 52380 pk fl1 0064954 10/1-17-10/1/19 Business Auto 50% 001-545002-51301 $811.50
Check 8753 10/16/17 Vendor PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 52380 pk fl1 0064954 10/1-17-10/1/19 Crime 50% 001-545002-51301 $250.00
Check 8753 10/16/17 Vendor PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 52380 pk fl1 0064954 10/1-17-10/1/19 Inland Marine 50% 001-545009-57201 $407.50
Check 8754 10/16/17 Vendor SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC 529375 FUEL FILTER, STOPLIGHT BULB R&M-Equipment 001-546022-53902 $17.66



Pymt
Type

Check /
ACH No. Date Payee

Type Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account # Amount 
Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 10/01/2017 to 10/31/2017

MARSHALL CREEK 
Community Development District

Check 8755 10/16/17 Vendor STACY ETTEL SE100317 SECURITY 9/22/17 Contracts-Roving Patrol 001-534099-52901 $105.00
Check 8756 10/16/17 Vendor SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 092017-2284 5392284 10/1-10/31/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-53902 $404.75
Check 8756 10/16/17 Vendor SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 092017-2284 5392284 10/1-10/31/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-57205 $221.81
Check 8756 10/16/17 Vendor SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 092017-2284 5392284 10/1-10/31/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-57206 $161.83
Check 8756 10/16/17 Vendor SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 092017-2284 5392284 10/1-10/31/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-52901 $69.67
Check 8756 10/16/17 Vendor SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 092017-2284 5392284 10/1-10/31/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-53901 $55.72
Check 8757 10/16/17 Vendor TURNER ACE HARDWARE 001692/3 POOL SHOCK R&M-General 001-546001-57206 $80.95
Check 8757 10/16/17 Vendor TURNER ACE HARDWARE 234261/2 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-Fountain 001-546032-53901 $33.96
Check 8757 10/16/17 Vendor TURNER ACE HARDWARE 234261/2 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-Vehicles 001-546104-53910 $2.49
Check 8758 10/16/17 Vendor WALTER R. O'SHEA              CREEK-100517 REFUND DEPOSIT FR SOUTHAVEN Deposits 220000 $50.00
Check 8759 10/16/17 Vendor WESCO TURF SUPPLY INC. 40800313 BUSHING, SLEEVE Billback Expenses Developer 001-549921-53910 $22.00
Check 8760 10/20/17 Vendor FEDEX  5-955-30728 SERVICE FOR 9/28 THRU 10/2/17 Postage and Freight 001-541006-51301 $23.17
Check 8760 10/20/17 Vendor FEDEX  5-948-61733 SERVICE FOR 9/23 THRU 9/26/17 Postage and Freight 001-541006-51301 $23.34
Check 8761 10/20/17 Vendor FLOWTRONEX PSI LLC 3313227933 OVERLOAD RELAY R&M-Pump Station 001-546075-53902 $185.90
Check 8761 10/20/17 Vendor FLOWTRONEX PSI LLC 3313227858 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-Pump Station 001-546075-53902 $263.58
Check 8761 10/20/17 Vendor FLOWTRONEX PSI LLC 3313227996 XDUCER, PRESS,GEMS R&M-Pump Station 001-546075-53902 $576.57
Check 8762 10/26/17 Vendor TURNER ACE HARDWARE 001581/3 GATE LATCH AUTO IN BLK R&M-Pools 001-546074-57205 $6.49
Check 8763 10/26/17 Vendor TURNER ACE HARDWARE 234151/2 RATCHET, HARDWARE ITEMS R&M-Equipment 001-546022-57202 $8.88
Check 8763 10/26/17 Vendor TURNER ACE HARDWARE 234151/2 RATCHET, HARDWARE ITEMS R&M-Boardwalks 001-546009-53901 $43.98
Check 8763 10/26/17 Vendor TURNER ACE HARDWARE 234151/2 RATCHET, HARDWARE ITEMS Op Supplies - General 001-552001-53910 $5.99
Check 8764 10/30/17 Vendor ADP, INC. 499466966 PAYROLL PERIOD ENDING 8/27/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-53902 $77.76
Check 8764 10/30/17 Vendor ADP, INC. 499466966 PAYROLL PERIOD ENDING 8/27/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-57205 $171.52
Check 8764 10/30/17 Vendor ADP, INC. 499466966 PAYROLL PERIOD ENDING 8/27/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-57206 $49.97
Check 8764 10/30/17 Vendor ADP, INC. 499466966 PAYROLL PERIOD ENDING 8/27/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-52901 $6.48
Check 8764 10/30/17 Vendor ADP, INC. 499466966 PAYROLL PERIOD ENDING 8/27/17 Payroll-Benefits 001-512010-53901 $5.18
Check 8764 10/30/17 Vendor ADP, INC. 499466966 PAYROLL PERIOD ENDING 8/27/17 P/R-Board of Supervisors 001-511001-51101 $28.80
Check 8765 10/30/17 Vendor ALLIED UNIVERSAL 7370521 SECURITY FOR 9/1 THRU 9/30/17 Contracts-Security Services 001-534037-52901 $18,563.78
Check 8766 10/30/17 Vendor AT&T 10567-100217 904-599-9020 10/2-11/1/17 R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53902 $147.08
Check 8766 10/30/17 Vendor AT&T 10567-100217 904-599-9020 10/2-11/1/17 Communication - Telephone 001-541003-57205 $882.57
Check 8767 10/30/17 Vendor BABOLAT VS NORTH AMERICA INC 2539018 PURE STRIKE 16/19 COS - Start Up Inventory 001-552143-57206 $246.00
Check 8767 10/30/17 Vendor BABOLAT VS NORTH AMERICA INC 2539018 PURE STRIKE 16/19 Teaching Supplies 001-551009-57206 $61.50
Check 8768 10/30/17 Vendor CDW DIRECT LLC 101617 3 YEAR WARRANTY FOR NEW ROUTER Billback Expenses Developer 001-549921-53910 $301.38
Check 8769 10/30/17 Vendor CINTAS CORPORATION #280       8403361886 MISC FIRST AID SUPPLIES Office Supplies 001-551002-53910 $72.46
Check 8769 10/30/17 Vendor CINTAS CORPORATION #280       8403361886 MISC FIRST AID SUPPLIES Office Supplies 001-551002-57205 $72.46
Check 8770 10/30/17 Vendor CLEAR WATERS INC.             85040 TREATMENT OF LAKES R&M-Lake 001-546042-53903 $4,290.00
Check 8771 10/30/17 Vendor DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 70101 FY 17/18 DISTRICT FILING FEE Annual District Filing Fee 001-554007-51301 $175.00
Check 8772 10/30/17 Vendor DOWNEY'S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41-13779 SWIFFER START KIT WET JET BLU Cleaning Supplies 001-551003-57205 $61.88



Pymt
Type

Check /
ACH No. Date Payee

Type Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account # Amount 
Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 10/01/2017 to 10/31/2017

MARSHALL CREEK 
Community Development District

Check 8772 10/30/17 Vendor DOWNEY'S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41-13993 43x47 1.4 MIL 100/CS R&M-General 001-546001-57206 $61.80
Check 8773 10/30/17 Vendor ERIN M LANDRY 100917 CLASS INSTRUCTOR Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $70.00
Check 8774 10/30/17 Vendor FEDEX  5-963-52431 SERVICE FOR 10/9/17 Postage and Freight 001-541006-53910 $11.55
Check 8775 10/30/17 Vendor GLENDA AVILE'S MALEWICKI 100917 CLASS INSTRUCTION Contracts-Outside Fitness 001-534111-57202 $210.00
Check 8776 10/30/17 Vendor HINES PALENCIA PROPERTY 101717 SALARY ALLOCATION 10/13/17 ProfServ-Field Management 001-531016-53910 $9,458.33
Check 8777 10/30/17 Vendor HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 1171141 TRASH CAN, LOPPER Op Supplies - General 001-552001-53902 $155.88
Check 8777 10/30/17 Vendor HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 1594708 MISC SUPPLIES FOR LANDSCAPE Impr - Landscape 001-563023-53902 $141.93
Check 8778 10/30/17 Vendor HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 7031090 MISC SUPPLIES Op Supplies - General 001-552001-53910 $12.97
Check 8778 10/30/17 Vendor HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 1033084 BROOM, BRUSH, BUCKET R&M-General 001-546001-57206 $34.81
Check 8778 10/30/17 Vendor HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 2031592 MISC SUPPLIES Op Supplies - General 001-552001-53910 $21.33
Check 8779 10/30/17 Vendor HOWARD FERTILIZER & CIN-000117569 PATRIOT IV PRG SEED R&M-Grounds 001-546037-53902 $229.20
Check 8779 10/30/17 Vendor HOWARD FERTILIZER & CIN-000116884 MISC SERVICE R&M-Grounds 001-546037-53902 $1,711.25
Check 8780 10/30/17 Vendor JERMAINE ANTONIO SOLOMON 100917 PERSONAL TRAINING Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $162.00
Check 8781 10/30/17 Vendor JOSIE LYNN CARLETON 100917 CLASS INSTRUCTOR Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $70.00
Check 8782 10/30/17 Vendor KOWIESKI, DOUGLAS DK101117 SECURITY FOR 10/6/17 Contracts-Roving Patrol 001-534099-52901 $210.00
Check 8783 10/30/17 Vendor LAURA CORREA 100917 CLASS INSTRUCTOR Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $105.00
Check 8784 10/30/17 Vendor MADELIN LEPRI 100917 CLASS INSTRUCTOR Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $70.00
Check 8785 10/30/17 Vendor MARSHALL CREEK LTD.           CDD101017 REIMB FOR COPIES 10/17 Printing and Binding 001-547001-53910 $104.76
Check 8785 10/30/17 Vendor MARSHALL CREEK LTD.           CDD101017 REIMB FOR COPIES 10/17 Office Supplies 001-551002-57205 $58.77
Check 8785 10/30/17 Vendor MARSHALL CREEK LTD.           CDD101017 REIMB FOR COPIES 10/17 Office Supplies 001-551002-57206 $16.48
Check 8785 10/30/17 Vendor MARSHALL CREEK LTD.           CDD101017 REIMB FOR COPIES 10/17 Office Supplies 001-551002-53910 $3.85
Check 8785 10/30/17 Vendor MARSHALL CREEK LTD.           CDD101017 REIMB FOR COPIES 10/17 Op Supplies - General 001-552001-53902 $25.65
Check 8786 10/30/17 Vendor MICHAEL KYPRISS 101117 TENNIS LESSONS & CLINICS Payroll-Other 001-512004-57206 $240.00
Check 8787 10/30/17 Vendor MIRANDA G BULGER 100917 CLASS INSTRUCTOR Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $210.00
Check 8788 10/30/17 Vendor MONICA FOURMAN CREEK-101817 CLASS INSTRUCTOR Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $192.50
Check 8789 10/30/17 Vendor NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0584 10/17 MAINTAINING WEBSITE Printing and Binding 001-547001-53910 $220.00
Check 8789 10/30/17 Vendor NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0584 10/17 MAINTAINING WEBSITE Advertising 001-548001-57205 $110.00
Check 8789 10/30/17 Vendor NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0584 10/17 MAINTAINING WEBSITE Advertising 001-548001-57206 $110.00
Check 8790 10/30/17 Vendor NOELANI TAYLOR 100917 CLASS INSTRUCTOR Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $70.00
Check 8791 10/30/17 Vendor PALENCIA GOLF CLUB, LLC 201480 MISC REIMB FOR 9/17 Op Supplies - Fuel, Oil 001-552030-53902 $551.78
Check 8791 10/30/17 Vendor PALENCIA GOLF CLUB, LLC 201480 MISC REIMB FOR 9/17 Op Supplies - General 001-552001-53910 $102.24
Check 8791 10/30/17 Vendor PALENCIA GOLF CLUB, LLC 201480 MISC REIMB FOR 9/17 Utility - Refuse Removal 001-543020-53902 $69.30
Check 8791 10/30/17 Vendor PALENCIA GOLF CLUB, LLC 201480 MISC REIMB FOR 9/17 Electricity - General 001-543006-53902 $1,066.08
Check 8791 10/30/17 Vendor PALENCIA GOLF CLUB, LLC REBILL-CR85124 REIMB FOR FERTILIZER R&M-Grounds 001-546037-53902 $1,692.00
Check 8792 10/30/17 Vendor PINCH A PENNY 038 290600 LED LIGHTS R&M-Pools 001-546074-57205 $1,009.99
Check 8792 10/30/17 Vendor PINCH A PENNY 038 289726 BROMINE PLUS, STAIN ERASER R&M-Pools 001-546074-57205 $908.98
Check 8792 10/30/17 Vendor PINCH A PENNY 038 290619 TAYLOR RGT #2 DPD 2 OZ R&M-Pools 001-546074-57205 $11.49



Pymt
Type

Check /
ACH No. Date Payee

Type Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account # Amount 
Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 10/01/2017 to 10/31/2017

MARSHALL CREEK 
Community Development District

Check 8792 10/30/17 Vendor PINCH A PENNY 038 CM290166 RETURN ZAPPIT R&M-Pools 001-546074-57205 ($299.00)
Check 8793 10/30/17 Vendor RANDSTAD R21908690 TEMP HELP PERIOD 10/1/17 Payroll-Other 001-512004-53902 $914.56
Check 8794 10/30/17 Vendor RENEE R YOOS 100917 CLASS INSTRUCTOR Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $210.00
Check 8795 10/30/17 Vendor REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-000847218 SERVICE FOR 9/17 Utility - Refuse Removal 001-543020-53902 $3,026.19
Check 8796 10/30/17 Vendor RONALD C. CULLUM 100917 CLASS INSTRUCTOR Payroll-Shared Personnel 001-512011-53910 $70.00
Check 8797 10/30/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON 100917 REIMB FOR 9/9 THRU 10/3/17 Rentals - General 001-544001-57205 $8.03
Check 8797 10/30/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON 100917 REIMB FOR 9/9 THRU 10/3/17 Rentals - General 001-544001-57205 $8.03
Check 8797 10/30/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON 100917 REIMB FOR 9/9 THRU 10/3/17 Rentals - General 001-544001-57205 $8.03
Check 8797 10/30/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON 100917 REIMB FOR 9/9 THRU 10/3/17 Rentals - General 001-544001-53910 $24.61
Check 8797 10/30/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON 100917 REIMB FOR 9/9 THRU 10/3/17 Op Supplies - General 001-552001-53902 $24.61
Check 8797 10/30/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON 100917 REIMB FOR 9/9 THRU 10/3/17 R&M-Buildings 001-546012-57205 $425.99
Check 8797 10/30/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON 100917 REIMB FOR 9/9 THRU 10/3/17 R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53902 $111.77
Check 8797 10/30/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON 100917 REIMB FOR 9/9 THRU 10/3/17 Op Supplies - General 001-552001-53910 $294.84
Check 8797 10/30/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON 100917 REIMB FOR 9/9 THRU 10/3/17 Op Supplies - General 001-552001-53910 $43.65
Check 8797 10/30/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON 100917 REIMB FOR 9/9 THRU 10/3/17 Op Supplies - General 001-552001-53910 $191.64
Check 8797 10/30/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON 100917 REIMB FOR 9/9 THRU 10/3/17 Op Supplies - General 001-552001-53910 $127.33
Check 8797 10/30/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON 100917 REIMB FOR 9/9 THRU 10/3/17 R&M-Boardwalks 001-546009-53901 $159.00
Check 8797 10/30/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON 100917 REIMB FOR 9/9 THRU 10/3/17 DUMP TRAILER 001-564001-53902 $6,903.50
Check 8797 10/30/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON 100917 REIMB FOR 9/9 THRU 10/3/17 R&M-Sidewalks 001-546084-53901 $61.40
Check 8797 10/30/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON 100917 REIMB FOR 9/9 THRU 10/3/17 R&M-Vehicles 001-546104-53910 $2.66
Check 8797 10/30/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON 100917 REIMB FOR 9/9 THRU 10/3/17 R&M-Gate 001-546034-52901 $12.99
Check 8797 10/30/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON 100917 REIMB FOR 9/9 THRU 10/3/17 R&M-Pools 001-546074-57205 $59.99
Check 8797 10/30/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON 100917 REIMB FOR 9/9 THRU 10/3/17 R&M-Boardwalks 001-546009-53901 $91.54
Check 8797 10/30/17 Vendor ROY HUTCHERSON 100917 REIMB FOR 9/9 THRU 10/3/17 Op Supplies - General 001-552001-53910 $50.00
Check 8798 10/30/17 Vendor SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC 52991 HOOK PICK TOOL Op Supplies - General 001-552001-53902 $14.99
Check 8798 10/30/17 Vendor SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC 529919 MOULDING R&M-Equipment 001-546022-53902 $66.33
Check 8798 10/30/17 Vendor SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC 5300676 STRING KIT 4FT INSERT R&M-General 001-546001-57206 $87.97
Check 8799 10/30/17 Vendor SEAN ADAMS SA101117 SECURITY FOR 10/3/17 Contracts-Roving Patrol 001-534099-52901 $140.00
Check 8800 10/30/17 Vendor SEVERN TRENT ENVIRONMENTAL 24556 MANAGEMENT FEES 10/17 ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 001-531027-51201 $4,833.33
Check 8800 10/30/17 Vendor SEVERN TRENT ENVIRONMENTAL 24556 MANAGEMENT FEES 10/17 ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 001-531027-57201 $1,750.00
Check 8800 10/30/17 Vendor SEVERN TRENT ENVIRONMENTAL 24556 MANAGEMENT FEES 10/17 Postage and Freight 001-541006-51301 $101.37
Check 8800 10/30/17 Vendor SEVERN TRENT ENVIRONMENTAL 24556 MANAGEMENT FEES 10/17 Printing and Binding 001-547001-51301 $261.55
Check 8800 10/30/17 Vendor SEVERN TRENT ENVIRONMENTAL 24556 MANAGEMENT FEES 10/17 Office Supplies 001-551002-51301 $38.50
Check 8801 10/30/17 Vendor SITEONE LANDSCAPE 82866023 MISC IRRIGATION SUPPLIES R&M-Irrigation 001-546041-53902 $1,263.00
Check 8802 10/30/17 Vendor ST. AUGUSTINE POWER HOUSE 168710 MISC SUPPLIES R&M-Equipment 001-546022-53902 $351.82
Check 8803 10/30/17 Vendor SUNBELT GATED ACCESS 64132 BOLT ASSEMBLY FOR L BRACKET R&M-Gate 001-546034-52901 $101.00
Check 8804 10/30/17 Vendor SUNBELT RENTALS 72751613-0001 REFUSE REMOVAL IRMA Utility - Refuse Removal 001-543020-53902 $668.97



Pymt
Type

Check /
ACH No. Date Payee

Type Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account # Amount 
Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Bank Account

For the Period from 10/01/2017 to 10/31/2017

MARSHALL CREEK 
Community Development District

Check 8805 10/30/17 Vendor TURNER ACE HARDWARE 234283/2 MISC NUTS, BOLTS AND SCREWS R&M-Signage 001-546085-53901 $14.79

Account Total $220,811.91

BANK UNITED - MMA - (ACCT# XXXXX9690)

Check 0002 10/12/17 Vendor MARSHALL CREEK CDD 10032017 TRANSFER FUNDS TO CHECKING Due From Other Funds 131000 $300,000.00

Account Total $300,000.00

Total Amount Paid $520,811.91

Fund Amount
General Fund - 001 520,811.91                       

Total 520,811.91                       

Total Amount Paid - Breakdown by Fund






	Agenda Dividers
	Board 11.15.17 mlsjed
	3RD
	MCCDD 10.18.17 mlsjed
	4TH
	4A
	Audit Engagement 
	4B
	MCCDD and Palencia Golf Club regarding use of District Facilities
	5TH
	5A
	MCCDD ... CO 9
	MCCDD ... CO 10 ... water & sewer to fert building
	MCCDD 2015A Req 35-10-24-17
	MCCDD 2015A Req 36-10-30-17
	5B
	Palencia Site Visit Report
	6TH
	October 1 -31, 2017 Operations Report_
	6A
	SJSO Violation Report October2017.
	Sheet1

	7TH
	7A
	DOCS-#502613-v2-Form_of_Resolution_Designating_Primary_Administrative_Of...
	10TH



